
 

ORANGE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
                 Fac i l i t ie s  & Cons truct ion  Contract ing  
      6501 Magic Way, Bldg. 100B, Orlando, Florida 32809    

               Telephone 407.317.3791 Fax 407.317.3765 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 5 
 
 
 

Date: March 10, 2014   
 
Subject: Floor Installation & Repair Services, ITB1312303 
 
Solicitation Due Date/Time:  Monday, March 17, 2014 @ 11:00 a.m.  
 
Location: Orange County Public Schools 
 Facilities & Construction Contracting 
 6501 Magic Way, Bldg. 100B 
 Orlando, FL 32809 
 

Please be advised of the following changes/clarifications to subject solicitation: 
 

 Please find ‘Revised’ Bid Price Sheet posted at: 

https://www.ocps.net/op/procure/Solicitations/Pages/Current.aspx 
 

 Please find at: https://www.ocps.net/op/procure/Solicitations/Pages/Current.aspx the Design 

Guidelines for Resilient Sheet Flooring to be used in accordance with this Invitation to Bid. 

 

The following questions were submitted and answered below: 

 

 Question #1: 

 Will a line item for VCT demolition be added?  

 

 Answer #1: 

 YES, see Revised Bid Price Sheet 

 

 Question #2: 

 Will a line item be added for Sheet Vinyl demolition? 

 

 Answer #2: 

 YES, see Revised Bid Price Sheet 

 

 Question #3: 

 Will a line item for Broadloom demolition be added?  

 

 Answer #3: 

 No, the current #19 is meant to encompass both carpet tile and broadloom 

 

 Question #4: 

 Is line item #19 for carpet tile or Broadloom demolition?  

 

 Answer #4: 

 See answer to #3 

 

 

 

 

https://www.ocps.net/op/procure/Solicitations/Pages/Current.aspx
https://www.ocps.net/op/procure/Solicitations/Pages/Current.aspx


 

 Question #5: 

 Please specify the broadloom that may be required 

  

 Answer #5: 

Any Broadloom that is removed will be replaced with Carpet Tile as specified in the Design 

Guidelines 

 

Question #6: 

Item #34 appears to be the only line item for Carpet Tile. What about furnish only for Carpet Tile? 

 

Answer #6: 

Please refer to #18 on ‘Revised Bid Price Sheet’ 

 

Question #7: 

Please provide a specification for Sheet Vinyl 

 

Answer #7: 

Please see posted Design Guidelines for Resilient Sheet Flooring 

 

Question #8: 

Please provide more information on the Sheet Vinyl Flooring. 

 

Answer #8: 

Please see posted Design Guidelines for Resilient Sheet Flooring 

 

Question #9: 

The “No Rules” collection is listed on the bid which is a collection of products that have been installed 

in several of the schools to include the latest renovation of Oak Ridge and University High Schools. The 

possible issue is with the specification under the YARN systems. All of our yarn in the “No Rules” 

collection, to include the yarn previously approved and installed on OCPS projects, is a Nylon 6 Fiber 

and is a registered brand as “Eco Solution Q”. If a subcontractor bids with our approved “No Rules” 

collection, with this be thrown out because of this issue?  

 

Answer #9: 

No. As long as the product bid meets the specifications included in the Design Guidelines DG 09 68 

13 and is listed as an ‘approved’ product, it will be considered to be in accordance with the 

guidelines.  

 

Question #10: 

For line items 54-67, what grade of wood are we supposed to bid?  

 

Answer #10: 

Please refer to Athletic Sports Flooring DG 09 64 50 included in the bid document for these 

specifications. 

 

Question #11: 

For item #68 on Bid Price Sheet, is this just for installation of the wood floors? 

 

Answer #11: 

Yes. 

 

 

 

 



 

Question #12: 

Since Mohawk acquired Lees Carpet Company, does Mohawk qualify as an approved manufacturer? 

 

Answer #12: 

Yes. Our Design Guidelines will be updated to reflect this change with the next release. 

 
  
 

All other bid terms, conditions, and specifications as originally issued remain unchanged. 
 

By Facilities & Construction Contracting 
 
Acknowledgement of Addendum by Respondent 
The Respondent hereby acknowledges receipt of the following Addendum: 
 

This addendum shall be completed and signed by an authorized representative and returned with the solicitation 
submittal. If the solicitation response has already been mailed, this addendum must be delivered to the above 
address in a sealed envelope clearly marked on the outside:  “Addendum to Solicitation”, solicitation title and 
number. The Acknowledgement of Addendum” receipt will become an integral part of the solicitation document.  
In acknowledging receipt of this Addendum, the undersigned understands and accepts the foregoing solicitation 
changes and clarifications. 
 
 

  
Officer (or Principal) Title 
 

  
Manual Signature Date 
 

  
Company Name Address 
 

  
Telephone Number Fax Number 


